From: Michelle Impastato

To: La Sandra Darensbourg Gordon

Cc: Miranda Rome; Angela Gaubert; Ashley Richard; Jamie Reulet; Melissa Bartholomew; Nicole Breaux
Subject: RE: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease

Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 3:49:45 PM

Attachments: Decrease Speed Responses.pdf

Speed Limit - decrease limit on Fashion Blvd & Duhe Dr, Hahnville.docx

La Sandra,

Please note, the following responses were received by the 7/22 deadline (also attached):

Responses In Favor - 21
Responses Not In Favor-7

Per your request, the attached proposed ordnance to decrease the speed limit will be placed on the
8/5/2024 council agenda for introduction.

Thank you,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057

Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 2:42 PM

To: La Sandra Darensbourg Gordon <lgordon@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease

La Sandra,

Received and will do.

Thank you,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057

Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net
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Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 3:55 PM
To: Renell gales

Subject: RE: Speed

Good afternoon,

I am receipt of your completed questionnaire. Thank you for your submission.

Sincerely,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be awars that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Renell gales <renelll@hotmail.com>

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 3:29 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Speed
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Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 3:55 PM
To: 5044307039@mms.att.net
Subject: RE:

Attachments: IMG_0639.,jpg

Good afternoon,

I am receipt of your completed questionnaire. Thank you for your submission.

Sincerely,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.0. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: 5044307039 @mms.att.net <5044307039@mms.att.net>
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 3:07 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject:

JUL 05 2024
PARISH COUNCIL











Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 8:23 AM
To: Brian Duffourc
Subject: RE: Speed limit change proposal questionnaire .
I p ge prop q RE( r
Good morning. Received and noted. J“E 08 2024
Thank you, PARISH «

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

From: Brian Duffourc <du458@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 6:53 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Re: Speed limit change proposal questionnaire

Thanks for your prompt reply!
Also, [ touched on the idea of possibly having speed bumps/humps installed on the roadway!
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 8, 2024, at 10:24 AM, Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net> wrote:

Good morning,
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

From: Brian Duffourc <du458 @vahoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2024 1:23 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Speed limit change proposal questionnaire

Sent from my iPhone
<image001.jpg>

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a
leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security
awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and
small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward
building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.






Miranda Rome

From; Michelle Impastato

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 10:24 AM

To: du458@yahoo.com

Subject: FW: Speed limit change proposal questionnaire

Good morning,
I am receipt of your completed questionnaire. Thank you for your submission.
Sincerely,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Coundll

Ph; 985-783-5125
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

Sentfrom my iPhone

RECEIVED
JUL 06 2024
PARISH COUNCIL






ST. CHARLES PARISH
LA SANDRA D. W.
COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT i

(985) 783-5000
www.stcharlesparish.gov

Dear Resident:

I have been approached by several resudents to propos an ordmance fo decreas th
from 25 miles per hour to 20 m;les per hour on Fashio Boulevard and Duhe D

This proposed ordmance will affect many res:dent
to the Parish Council for consid






Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 10:25 AM

To: demonslayer8403@yahoo.com

Subject: FW: Reduced speed limit on fashion and duhe

Good morning,
| am receipt of your completed questionnaire. Thank you for your submission.

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

From: Erin Flynn <demonslayer8403 @yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 7,2024 11:13 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Reduced speed limit on fashion and duhe

RECEIVED
JuL 07 200
PARISH COUNCIL






Sent from my iPhone
Here is my response to the above proposal

-ECEIVED
UL 07 209
SH COUNgy






ST. CHARLES PARISH

LA SANDRA D. WILSON -
COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I N RECEIVED

PO, BOX 302 » HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057

(985) 783-5000 JUL 08 2@2@
wwiv.stcharlesparish.gov
PARISH COL +CIL

July 2, 2024

Dear Resident:

I have been approached by several residents to propose an ordinance to decrease the speed limit
from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive in Hahnville.

This proposed ordinance will affect many residents in the area; therefore, prior to presenting the
proposed ordinance to the Parish Council for consideration, | am seeking feedback from the property
owners/residents of these streets to determine the majority opinion of the residents as it pertains to this
matter,

Your response is very important; therefore, please indicate whether you are IN favor of or NOT in
favor of decreasing the speed limit in addition to completing the requested contact information on the portion
provided below,

Please check one of the following statements and return the completed questionnaire to the
Council Secretary via email to mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net or call 985-783-5000 no later than
Monday, July 22, 2024.

X I am in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per
hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

I 'am not in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles
per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

‘ Propefg&gp@; ézz?;m: \’\0\'\\”‘{ L&(LM—C Y
Physical Address: \D—‘l Didne Deyve
Malling Address: __
Phone Number: O\"'%f)'" N33- 1711717
Email Address: N\ Gt YB3 6 Y sngs, Com

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Council Office.
Thank you for your time and | greatly appreciate your feedback.

Sincerely,

LA SANDRA D, WILSON Q h/“&(h

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |
LDW/MI:mr





Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 1:39 PM

To: hlaurent328@yahoo.com

Subject: FW: Fashion Plantation Speed Limit
Attachments: Speed Limit.pdf

Good afternoon,
I am receipt of your completed questionnaire. Thank you for your submission,

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

From: Holly Laurent <hlaurent328@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 1:32 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato @stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Fashion Plantation Speed Limit

Please see attached.

RECEIVED
JUL 08 2024
PARISH Cuuin:






ST. CHARLES PARISH
LA SANDRA D. WILSON

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I

P.O. BOX 302 ¢ HAHNVILLE, LOUISTANA 70057 U Al
(985 783-5000 RECEV*
www.stcharlesparish.gov
JUL 08 2004
July 2, 2024

Dear Resident; . PARISH COUNCIL

| have been approached by several residents to propose an ordinance to decrease the speed limit
from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive in Hahnville.

This proposed ordinance will affect many residents in the area; therefore, prior to presenting the
proposed ordinance to the Parish Council for conslderation, | am seeking feedback from the property
owners/residents of these streets to determine the majority opinfon of the residents as it pertains to this
matter.

Your response is very important; therefore, please Indicate whether you are IN favor of or NOT in
favor of decreasing the speed limit in addition to completing the requested contact information on the portion
provided below.

Please check one of the following statements and return the completed questionnalre to the
Council Secretary via emall to mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net or call 985.783-5000 no later than

Monday, J.uly/zz, 2024.
| am in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per
hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

| am not in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles
per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

Property Owner/Resident Information:
Property/Resident Owner’s Name: Chms/sgher Cﬁzfaﬂe

Physical Address: /32 fewshiog Blvd

Malling Address: /32 Ffashion Blud.

Phone Number: _olo2S = ol ) —~ FY 52

Email Address: _ ek, WM@@ yabiag. com

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Councll Office.
Thank you for your time and | greatly appreciate your feedback.

Sincerely,

LA SANDRA D. WILSON 0 \1/“&“’“

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |

LDW/Ml:mr






Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 3:41 PM

To: clark.capone@yahoo.com

Subject: FW: Fashion Blvd. Speed Limit Questionnaire

Attachments: Speed Limit Questionaire.pdf RECEEX[‘FT}

JUL 08 2024

Good afternoon,
| am receipt of your completed questionnaire. Thank you for your submission. PAR\S‘"“‘! COU

Sincerely,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Coundill

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.0O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Clark Capone <clark.capone@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 2:44 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Fashion Blvd. Speed Limit Questionnaire

Questionnaire is attached.






ST. CHARLES PARISH

LA SANDRA D. WILSON
COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT 1 RECEE\’ED

0.0, BOX 02 » HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70087

(985) 783-5000 .
www.sicharlesparish.goy JUL 09 2024
July 2, 2024 PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Resident:

| have been approached by several residents to propose an ordinance to decrease the speed limit
from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive in Hahnville.

This proposed ordinance will affact many residents In the area; therefore, prior to prasenting the
proposed ordinance to the Parish Council for conslderation, | am seeking feedback from the property
ownersiresidents of these streets to determine the majority opinion of the residents as It pertains to this
matter.

Your response Is very Important; therefore, please Indicate whether you are IN favor of or NOT In
favor of decreasing the speed limit in addition to completing the requested contact Information on the portion
provided below,

Please check one of the following statements and return the completed questionnaire to the
Councll Secretary vla emall to mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net or call 985-783-5000 no later than
Monday, July 22, 2024,

X I am in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per
hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

I am not in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles
per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

Property Owner/Resident Information: ?? D ,
Property/Resident Owner's Name: _/K&AInAL L LFAFDUR.

Physical Address: 9¢ Dupez Do, . HAKWIRLE L 12087
Mailing Address: Ddowd A PHYSipte ADAESS

Phone Number. 285 264 7935%

Emall Address: ___IRDUFFoun & Apc., Com

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Councll Office.
Thank you for your time and | greatly appreciate your feedback.

A'é;;'gg £Je0y ot RONS Tid ﬂ‘ﬁ}{) Be6r) Sincerely,
AT Durie § Brsion) . & llicbRén AT *
PLAY A2 100 DANG &y [DTEwTIAL XAyt
JOs T e fArpens FortwSTRTION | yGANORA D WILSON
OF Spaad Bomps. COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |

LDWIMEme






Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 2:05 PM

To: RENNAN DUFFOUR foo

Subject: RE: Fashion/Duhe 20 MPH speed limit ]7' ™
Attachments: SCP - 20mph on Fashion & Duhe.pdf T e —

Good afternoon,

| am in receipt of your completed questionnaire. Thank you for your submission.
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

From: RENNAN DUFFOUR <rduffour@aol.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 1:48 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Cc: rduffour@aol.com

Subject: Fashion/Duhe 20 MPH speed limit

Please find my response (attached) concerning the subject issue. If you need any additional information, please advise.
Regards,

Rennan Duffour






ST. CHARLES PARISH

LA SANDRA D. WILSON
COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I RECEIVED

P.0. BOX 302 ¢ HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057
(985) 783-5000

www.stcharlesparish.gov ﬁfJUL ] 0 202&

July 2, 2024 PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Resident;

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
Monday, July 22, 2024. C S

s /| am in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per
hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

| am not in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles
per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

Property Owner/Resident Information: (}/ , ,_"}/
Property/Resident Owner’'s Name: e as /([} - })‘rmfvlgl.«!)ﬂv

Physical Address:

Mailing Address: 1 s G057

Phone Number:
Email Address:

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Council Office.
Thank you for your time and | greatly appreciate your feedback.

Sincerely,

LA SANDRA D. WILSON : L&"

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |

LDW/MI:mr
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ST. CHARLES PARISH
LA SANDRA D. WILSON RECEIVED

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I

P.0. BOX 302  HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057
(985) 783-5000 JuL 10 20%
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

| am.not in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles
per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

e Bropettyoscent OwnarsNams: [Tl [/ (! Ul2 (o Taamae C (h)?
Physical Address: {00 Deshe D Mo hno 0l 30870057
Mailing Address: S Q /. s
Phone Number: _ 845~ v -3 U9 S'OL/”C“LLQ\M
Email Address: \E\) cl/ 3958 £ 8@ maile Cam

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Council Office.
Thank you for your time and | greatly appreciate your feedback.

Sincerely,

LA SANDRA D. WILSON Q V‘ﬁ&‘

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |

LDW/MI:mr
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ST. CHARLES PARISH
LA SANDRA D. WILSON

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I R E
PO, BOX 302 « HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057 CEIVED

W\V\v.(:tifn)a:ﬁif:ggh.gov JU L '{ O 2@23}
July 2, 2024 PARISH COUNCHL.

Dear Resident:

| have been approached by several residents to propose an ordinance to decrease the speed limit
from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per hour on Fashlon Boulevard and Duhe Drive in Hahnville.

This proposed ordinance will affect many residents in the area; therefors, prior to presenting the
proposed ordinance to the Parish Councit for consideration, | am seeking feedback from the propearty
ownersfresidents of these streets to determine the majority opinion of the residents as it pertains to this
matter.

Your response Is very important; therefore, please Indicate whether you are IN favor of or NOT in
favor of decreasing the speed limit in addition to completing the requested contact information on the portion
provided below.

Please check one of the following statements and return the completed questionnaire to the
Council Secretary via emall to mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net or call 985-783-5000 no later than
Monday, July 22, 2024,

I am in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per
hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

 am not in favor of decreasing the speaed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles
per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

Property Owner/Resident Information: S ? %
Property/Resident Owner's Name: et P, Bures

Physical Address: 1990 Dube Be Hohoulle LA _0S7
Mailing Address: 190 Dufte O Hebnalle LA 70057
Phone Number: S04 - 184 ]

Emall Address: —

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Council Office.
Thank you for your time and ! greatly appreciate your feedback.

Sincerely,

LA SANDRA D, WILSON 'L\‘) h/“&‘m

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |
LDW/MI:mr






Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 1:58 PM

To: 7099@deltaworldtire.com

Subject: Fw: ' T

Attachments: [Untitled].pdf RE ‘vﬁl} VED
| JUL 10 200

Good afternoon,
I am in receipt of your completed questionnaire. Thank you for your submission.
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

From: 7099 @deltaworldtire.com <7099 @deltaworldtire.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 5:18 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject:

DISCLAIMER: This email {including any attachments) is intended solely for the person or entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential, proprietary or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately then permanently delete the email and all copies
(including any attachments).






ST. CHARLES PARISH

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I

(985) 783-5000
www.steharlesparish.gov

PARISH COUNCIL

July 2, 2024

Dear Resident:

I have been approached by several fesidents to propose an ordinance to decrease the spead limit
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

Your response Is very important; therefore, please indicate whether you are IN favor of or NOT in
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
haéur on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

| am not in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 mlles
per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive. m
|6’c'me_ QX«A

Property Owner/Resident Information: '
Property/Resident Owner's Name: %“hﬂ C /G L&M&W
Physical Address: |22 Dulhe_ Duve

(

Phone Number: 60”151 7Y % W

i QUr~
Email Address: Pﬂ:h/\'( L%IM';U(@ b&[[SDUTh et = 0)/

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Coundll Office.
Thank you for your time and | greatly appreciate your feedback.

Sincerely,

LA SANDRA D. WILSON '0 Mﬁm

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |
LDW/MI:mr

LA SANDRA D. WILSON  RECEIVED

P.0. BOX 302 o HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057 JUL 11 2004

ahinville LA 70057 dw[g will
Malling Address: __ 6L L @
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Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 9:20 AM RECEIVED
To: pgunter@kernstudios.com

Subject: FW: Speed Limit - Fashion Plantation JUL 19 2024
Attachments: HOA Speed Limit.pdf

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

From: Patrice Gunter <pgunter@kernstudios.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 8:46 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Speed Limit - Fashion Plantation

Please see attached completed questionnaire.

Patrice Gunter | Controller

Kern Studios | Mardi Gras World | River City Venues

1380 Port of New Orleans Place, New Orleans, LA, 70130

(0) 504-321-6007 | (M) 504-251-6593 | (F) 504-558-1865 | pgunter@kernstudios.com

Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram
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This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is privileged and
confidential. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited, If you have received this communication in error, notify
the sender immediately by return email and delete the message and any attachments from your system.






ST. CHARLES PARISH
LA SANDRA D. WILSON

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I

P.0. BOX 302 » HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057 RE C E IVE D

(985) 783-5000

www.stcharlesparish.gov JUL ] 2 2024

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

| am in favor of decreasing the speed I-imi't from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per
hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive. '

[ am not in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles
per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

Property Owner/Resident Information: )
Property/Resident 4 el
) Ms. Dianne Pantier
Physical Address: & 140 Fashion Blvd
Mailing Address: A Hahnville, LA 70057
Phone Number: 504 qo8- 34 |
Email Address: di NP 181G € Yuhoo , EOM

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Council Office.
Thank you for your time and | greatly appreciate your feedback.

Sincerely,

LA SANDRA D. WILSON A) h/(‘&"

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |

LDW/ME:mr
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ST. CHARLES PARISH

LA SANDRA D. WILSON
COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I RE CEH/F D

P.0, BOX 302 o HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057
(985) 7835000

www.stcharlesparish.gov JUL ] 2 ZUZI:

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
Monday, July 22, 2024. ‘

M am in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per
hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

[ am not in favor of decreasing the spe‘ed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles
per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

Property Owner/Resident Information:
Property/Resident Owner’'s Name: mﬂm ’3

Physical Address: ___\\& faskhan 2NV
Mailing Address: NS Feshopn DN\
Phone Number: S LL%#Q%F)"E)/)G

Email Address: T T\ C&MG’M‘ o mu’ . CON

et

a,m,t{

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Council Office.
Thank you for your time and | greatly appreciate your feedback.

[\faeo\ E§ Q b\)m P 0,7&’ Sincerely,
Shop  Sioms. Rusldmds Mﬂ. Wl

- ; LA SANDRA D. WILSON
Ao von L SYop SYNS. COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |

LDW/MI:mr
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dents as it pertains to this

important; therefore, please indicate whether you are IN favor of ‘
in addition to completing the requested contact information on the portion

one of the following statements and return the completed questionnaire to the .
mail to mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net or call 985-783-5000 no later than






Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 8:53 AM
To: Randall Kael

Subject: RE: Fashion Blvd speed limit
Attachments: IMG_2853,jpg

RECE™
JUL 15 200
PARISH CuugiL

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

From: Randall Kael <randall.kael@speedcast.com>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 7:43 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>; Randall Kael <randall.kael@speedcast.com>
Subject: Fashion Blvd speed limit

Thank You,

Randy Kael
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ST. CHARLES PARISH
LA SANDRA D. WILSON

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT 1

P.0. BOX 302 » HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057 o e
" o85) 7835000 RECEF"VED
www.stcharlesparish.gov
JUL 15 207
July 2, 2024

Dear Resident: PARISH COUNCIL

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

Monday, Ju)ly}w%.
['am in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per
hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

I am not in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles
per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

oy omstssmutension. () 7/ /s 1 ocssp b
Physical Address: 23 //féﬁ& L /4@45&7 w0 s ”
Mailing Address: _ G441 &

Phone Number: _ 94 6.0 P- 75 &%
Email Address: _ff/pm ) FPEE Bres. Fao T/ ArET7

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Council Office.
Thank you for your time and | greatly appreciate your feedback.

S ; Sincerely,
ppents | ;é /
i\é\j \S LA SANDRA D. WILSON Q. VL@"
| | \ng@ & COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |
LDW/Mi:mr W&V\g /U O
oo
PR I






@w

AR

j\®

&

\)
!

>r mﬁ%ﬁaﬁa—m—

»‘% |
"
g

. LS00 VT ‘ITTIANHVHE

A FHAJ €¢T

AOVISTNDVM TTVNOd

4






ST. CHARLES PARISH
ILASANDRA D. WILSON

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I
P.0. BOX 302 e HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057

www.( gtiiLZ?eiffgghgov RE CE T‘ AN T)
July 2, 2024 JUL 15 2024
Dear Resident: PARISH CUUNCIL

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

Your response is very important, therefore, please indicate whether you are IN favor of or NOT in
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

Property Owner/Resident Information: ’ Y .
Property/Resident Owner’'s Name: éfi\'ﬂ (”j“'ﬂ p)
Physical Address: ___| )‘7‘2%"‘4& QS/L MM@ (ﬂ\ '”’7433’5"7
Mailing Address: __ <=0
Phone Number: __ S04/~ 45/ -5 "3 v
Email Address; __2anlZies @ Lismog o corp

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Council Office.
Thank you for your time and | greatly appreciate your feedback.

Sincerely,

LA SANDRA D. WILSON ) M/“&

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |

LDW/MI:mr
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Miranda Rome

-
From; Michelle Impastato
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 9:54 AM
To: jj7rita@yahoo.com
Subject: FW: Fashion Plantation speed limit

Good morning,
[

[ am in receipt of your completed questionnaire. Thank you for your submission.

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

From: Janice Joliboix <jj7rita@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 7:45 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Fashion Plantation speed limit

RECEIVED
JUL 16 202
PARISH COUNCIL






Janice Joliboix






ST. CHARLES PARISH

LA SANDRA D. WILSON
COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I RECEIVED

P.0. BOX 302  HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057
(985) 783-5000

www.stcharlesparish.gov dUL ] 8 2024

July 2, 2024 PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Resident:

I'have been approached by several residents to propose an ordinance to decrease the speed limit
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

Monday, {ul/yZZ}A
| am in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per

hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

_* _ «an ot in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles |
per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

Property Owner/Resident Information: .
Property/Resident Owner's Name: Lf‘ﬁ / [E /u /??/3—-7%?‘//2
Physical Address: _| 47 Frs A igns Rlud
Mailing Address:

Phone Number: 5 oH ~H 50-24/(7
Emal Address: S fone Gt 8 g mail il

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Council Office.
Thank you for your time and | greatly appreciate your feedback.

Sincerely,

LA SANDRA D. WILSON ) V“&
COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |

LDW/ME:mr






ST. CHARLES PARISH

LA SANDRA D. WILSON
COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I FMECEEVED

P.O. BOX 302 » HAHINVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057

985) 783-5000 VT .
www.(stch)nrlcspnrlsll.gov J'&‘LQL {}5 Zﬂzl%
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

This proposed ordinance will affect many residents In the area; therefore, prior to presenting the
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
Monday, July 22, 2024, '

I am in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per

hoyashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.
I am not in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles

per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

Property Owner/Resident Information: Keit: Muteer N/% Sands Bey puac
3 M

Property/Resident Owner's Name:

Physical Address: __[ %0 Duhe pr.  Hohawlle

Malling Address: S e : |
Phone Number: Q- 20 -4 / 185-210-9 ¥82.
Email Address: __Ketlin$dwdi @ \_/kl\_"m tomn

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Council Office.
Thank you for your time and | greatly appreclate your feedback.

Sincerely,

’ D Wetpen

LA SANDRA D. WILSON
COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |

LDW/MEmr
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Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato T
Sent: | Monday, July 8, 2024 10:23 AM RECEIV-:
To: kellinsandi@yahoo.com -
Subject: FW: LaSandra Wilson questionnaire JUL. 05 2024
Attachments: attachment 1.pdf

PARISH COUNCIL,
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

From: Sandi Brignac <kellinsandi@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 3:55 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: LaSandra Wilson questionnaire

Sent from my iPhone






ST. CHARLES PARISH
LA SANDRA D. WILSON

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I

P.0. BOX 302 ¢ HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057
(985) 783-5000

www.stcharlesparish.gov }) » F't: ﬂg.»‘vrx-r)
A WA i
oy 2, 2024 JUL 08 2074

Dear Resident;

I have been approached by several residents to propose an ordinance to decrease the iegf' Pl’ [NCIL
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

Property/Resident Owner's Name: _19A R E & 120y m »
Physical Address:_ /08 FB$ }Zor/

Malling Address: SRARME

Phone Number: __509-782-/¢3 2

Emall Address: _12mDiZymm (@ coX NET

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Council Office.
Thank you for your time and | greatly appreciate your feedback.

Sincerely,

LA SANDRA D. WILSON '0 V“é"’"

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |

LDW/MI:mr






Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 10:35 AM

To: tdrumm495@gmail.com R E« C -
Subject: FW: Ordinance Statement EIVED
Attachments: Drumm 07082024.pdf jm @8 2024

PARISH COUNGIL

Good morning,
| amreceipt of your completed questionnaire. Thank you for your submission.

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

From: Tammy Drumm <tdrummd495@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 8:33 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Ordinance Statement






ST. CHARLES PARISH

LA SANDRA D. WILSON
COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I RECEIVED

P.0. BOX 302 « HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057
(985) 783-5000
www.steharlesparish.gov dUL 0 8 2024-

July 2, 2024 PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Resident:

| have been approached by several fesidents to propose an ordinance to decrease the speed limit
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
matter. '

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
Monday, July 22, 2024. : ' '

I am in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per
hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

x | am not in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles
per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

O e Rantiont Onnoronams: /ichue] ¢ Sendsn _[=arrclord
Physical Address: _// Y Dobe Dr Hadmiitle L N TeoS7
Mailing Address: [14 Dete Dr  Hadaville [ A Teos7
Phone Number: (%8'5’“ T5&-62/85
Email Address: /74/'//{;) sy ler € curlock. Co py

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Council Office.
Thank you for your time and | greatly appreciate your feedback.

/760//{ W/ﬁlﬁ \\yﬁej I'Mv ‘f/'é/'j). Sincerely,
pe ohborhood are exceeding 25 mod % [ o A/

LA SANDRA D. WILSON

Jo :D/‘f//d 175 t4e Vee/ [imir to COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |
LDW/MI:mr 20/%/«9/? will per Cé‘i”./"f ]"/éé V@éc/e’/f»
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Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 12:39 PM

To: eric.w.butler@gmail.com , RECEIVED
Subject: FW: Speed limit decrease NOT IN FAVOR

Attachments: PXL_20240710_231539070.jpg J]UL 10 2@%

PARISH COUN~,

Good afternoon,
I'am in receipt of your completed questionnaire. Thank you for your submission.

Sincerely,

Michelle Impastato
Councll Secretary
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

From: Eric Butler <eric.w.butler@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 6:18 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Speed limit decrease NOT IN FAVOR

Please see attached






B L L T

ST. CHARLES PARISH
LA SANDRA D. WILSON

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I

P,0. BOX 302 ¢ HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 7%
985) 783-5000
www.(stch)nrlespnrish.gov ECEI VED

f.‘,}’u"\'iu . JUNCIL

July 2, 2024

Dear Resident:

| have been approached by several residents to propose ari ordinance to decrease the speed limit
from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive in Hahnville.

This pmposed brdinant*e w«l(affect many residents inthe area; therefore, prior to presenting lhe
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

l am in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per
ho y Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.
!

am not in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles
per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

Property Owner/Resident Information:

T e SRR e

Property/Resident Owner's Name: \Ai\\lt \]arre_.,'{“
Physical Address: oM gﬁv\'\t .Br Wabhavilte, Vb

Maliling Address: £S6wAQ -
Phone Number: OO =~ Lo~ N8 "‘\'

Email Address: W, Nered @ VOMQQ L Gt A,

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Councll Office.

Thank you for your time and | greatly appreciate your feedback.

Sincerely,

LA SANDRA D, WILSON 0 \"/"&“"‘

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |

LDW/ME:mr






Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 10:26 AM
To: w.verret@cox.net

Subject: FW: Fashion speed limit
Attachments: Fashion speed .pdf

RECEIVED
Good morning, ‘pUL 13 2024

I am in receipt of your completed questionnaire. Thank you for your submission.

PARISH COUNGHL

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

From: Willie Verret <w.verret@cox.net>

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 5:55 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>; Willie Verret Il <w.verret@yahoo.com>
Subject: Fashion speed limit

Dear Council Secretary
Please find attached questionnaire.

Thank you,
Willie Verret Il

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone






ST. CHARLES PARISH

LA SANDRA D. WILSON
COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I RE CEIVED

P.O. BOX 302 + HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057
(985) 783-5000
wwiw.stcharlesparish.gov jﬁ“ ] 8 ?@?ﬁg

J5,%

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
ownersiresidents of these streets to determine the rajority opinion of the residents as it pertains to this

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

| am In favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per
hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

/ | am not in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles

s ——-

per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive. :

LSy es &y W‘%‘I\'ﬁ%ﬁﬂ WIDNRL ON (ROICLLG SISAD,
R T

Property/Resident Owner's Name: EQWLQ& A SV“QVIQ. ‘ .,\ 7
Physical Addressi 2\ el Blud.  Walhnsile, LA TIeST
Mailing Address: __ SO 2—

Phone Number: oD%  ADS, DS

Email Address: S\ Q.;m‘;g L (0 DUSKABDK LB

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Council Office. M

Thank you for your time and | greatly appreciate your feedback. .
— W‘L wiD ens 5@@1 UCVWDL%
Axs S, Son Sincerely,

LA SANDRA D, WILSON '0 \ﬂ/" s
COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |

LDW/MI:mr






Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato
Sent; Thursday, July 18, 2024 12:43 PM
To: sheriedaigle@outlook.com

Subject: FW: Fashion & Duhe Blvd- Change of Speed Limit RECE]'VED

Attachments: 1010_001.pdf
JUL 18 2074

PARISH CQUNCIL

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
Email: mimpastato@steharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Sherie Daigle <sheriedaigle@outlook.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 9:13 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Fashion & Duhe Blvd- Change of Speed Limit

Attached is the form stating we are not in favor of changing the speed limit. You have residents that
adhere to the posted speed limit and residents that do 45 miles per hour through the

neighborhood. Why waste parish resources to change speed limit signs when all we need is police
officers who enforce the speed limit. My neighbor flies down the Boulevard all the time.. and nothing is
ever done.

Thanks,

Sherie Daigle

134 Fashion Blvd.
Hahnville, LA 70057
(504)909-0543
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Miranda Rome

From: Michelle impastato

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 12:38 PM o

To: Jjsweets09@gmail.com RECEIVED
Subject: FW. Proposal to Decrease Speed on Duhe

JUL 16 2008
Good afternoon, PAFIS Y COUNCIL

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

Email: mimQastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Jessica Thomas <jsweets09@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 10:31 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Proposal to Decrease Speed on Duhe

Below is my response.






Sent from my iPhone






Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 3:45 PM
To: Miranda Rome
Subject: 113 Duhe

"CEIVED
Miranda - | received a voicemail from the following today: :

y JUL 18 2024

Myers
113 Duhe PARISH COUNCIL
504-858-0653
In favor
Thankyou

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057

Emall: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

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
{985) 783-5000
www.stcharlesparish.gov

July 2, 2024

Dear Resndent
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matter. ~ ,

‘ Your response is very amportant therefore please mdlcate whether you ar
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provzded below.

Please check one of the fo!lowmg statements and return the completed
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Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 10:02 AM

To: davidgerri@yahoo.com

Subject: FW: Speed limit RECEIVED

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

From: Geraldine Rodriguez <davidgerri@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 21, 2024 8:14 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Speed limit

JUL 21 202
PARISH COUNCIL






Sent from my iPhone
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ST. CHARLES PARISH
LA SANDRA D, WILSON

COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT 1

P.O.BOX 302 » HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057 i
(985) 783-5000 ‘
www.slelarlesparish.gov

I R

—

July 2, 2024 JUL 19 2024
B PARISH COUNCIL

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

Monday, Julf; 2024,
V___lam in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles per
hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive.

I am not in favor of decreasing the speed limit from 25 miles per hour to 20 miles
per hour on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive,

Property Owner/Resident Information: -4
Property/Resident Owner’s Name: Q\h\\dxr\f\i’, GM\WM:\

Physical Address: \ED '{Fﬂg\‘\“\@ﬁ Q)\\,A H_ﬁ\\{\ﬂ\li\. f”)L,A‘ jm_?
‘ N
Malling Address: H&amf

Phone Number: G“S) 5“‘(035"\ ~1AdLe 2”“ .
Email Address: K&L&,\\m‘m‘\ﬁ A= 20026 \[&W'C LAV,

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Council Office,
Thank you for your time and | greatly appreclate your fasdback.

Sincerely,

LLA SANDRA D. WILSON
COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT |

LDW/MEmr





Miranda Rome

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 10:29 AM

To: julianne_h_2002@yahoo.com

Subject: FW: Proposed ordinance Fashion Blvd

Attachments: 06161301.PDF TR e
"ED

Good morning, JUL 19 ?ﬂ%

I'am in receipt of your completed questionnaire. Thank you for your submission. PARISH CQUNCIL

Sincerely,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125 :
P.0. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: julianne hanberry <julianne_h_2002@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 8:09 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Proposed ordinance Fashion Blvd

Dear Councilwoman LaShandra,

I have attached to this email, my completed questionaire regarding the proposed ordinance for
Fashion Blvd.
Thanks,

Julianne Hanberry

Sent from Yahoo Mail










2024-		

INTRODUCED BY:	LA SANDRA D. WILSON, COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I

ORDINANCE NO.  ____________

An ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinances to revise Chapter 15, Motor Vehicles and Traffic, Section 15-9. Speed Limits (a) to provide an exception to the Twenty‑five (25) Miles Per Hour Speed Limit, to lower the speed limit on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive in Fashion Plantation Estates Subdivision, Hahnville, to twenty (20) miles per hour.

WHEREAS,	paragraph (a) of Section 15-9 of the Code provides that it is unlawful to operate any motor vehicle at a speed in excess of twenty-five (25) miles per hour on parish streets; and,

WHEREAS,	that Paragraph (a) of Section 15-9 has been amended to provide exceptions; and,

WHEREAS,	the Parish Council desires to lower the speed limit on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive in Fashion Plantation Estates Subdivision, Hahnville from twenty-five (25) miles per hour to twenty (20) miles per hour.

THE ST. CHARLES PARISH COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS:

SECTION I.	That Chapter 15 Motor Vehicles and Traffic, Section 15-9. Speed Limits (a) of the Traffic Code is hereby amended as follows, with new text underlined and deleted text in strikethrough: 

(a)	It shall be unlawful for any person to operate any motor vehicle at a speed in excess of twenty-five (25) miles per hour on any of the Parish streets, roads, highways and bridges,

EXCEPT:

(94)	Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive in Fashion Plantation Estates Subdivision, Hahnville, speed limit shall be twenty (20) miles per hour. 

The foregoing ordinance having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:









And the ordinance was declared adopted this ______ day of ____________, 2024, to become effective five (5) days after publication in the Official Journal.

Speed Limit - lower limit on Fashion and Duhe Hahnville.docx





CHAIRMAN:_________________________________________

SECRETARY:________________________________________

DLVD/PARISH PRESIDENT:____________________________

APPROVED:______________ DISAPPROVED:_____________



PARISH PRESIDENT:_________________________________

RETD/SECRETARY:__________________________________

AT: _______________RECD BY: ________________________


Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: La Sandra Darensbourg Gordon <lgordon@stcharlesgov.net>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 2:42 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: Re: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease

Ok you can start drafting the ordinance. If it’s still in favor of decreasing after July 22nd, move forward
with the ordinance

Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 12,2024, at 3:25 PM, Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
wrote:

La Sandra,

Please note, the following responses were received to date for the referenced survey.

They still have until Monday, July 22" Just wanted to give you an update.

In Favor-13
Notin Favor-4

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 5:11 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: RE: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease


mailto:lgordon@stcharlesgov.net
mailto:mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net
mailto:mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net
mailto:mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net
mailto:lgordon@stcharlesgov.net
mailto:mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Ok thanks

From: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 3:04 PM

To: La Sandra Darensbourg Gordon <lgordon@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease

La Sandra,

Please note, the attached questionnaire was mailed today to 74 recipients. Total
mailing cost was $66.60.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 8:40 AM

To: La Sandra Darensbourg Gordon <lgordon@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease

La Sandra,

Received and will get this in the mail today.

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
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Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 5:44 PM
To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease

Perfect

Thanks
La Sandra

From: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 9:07 AM

To: La Sandra Darensbourg Gordon <lgordon@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: FW: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease

La Sandra,

Please see attached questionnaire for your review.

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

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 8:40 AM

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
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 8:20 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease

Hello

Can you send a survey to the Fashion Residents that reside on Fashion and Duhe Drive
requesting the speed limit to decrease from 25 mph to 20mph.

Thanks

La Sandra D. Wilson
Dist. 1 Councilwoman

15045 Hwy. 18| P.O. Box 302 Hahnville, LA 70057
Cell: 504-512-3354

Office: 985-240-0213

Fax: 985-240-0292

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be
considered a public record.

<Decrease Speed_Fashion Blvd. & Duhe Dr..pdf>
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